
1

Rutledge, Mary

Subject: FW: CMP/CBP

From: Patricia L. Victory [mailto:PVictory@rllaz.com]  

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 5:22 PM 

To: Willis D. Hawley 

Cc: Tolleson, Julie; Desegregation (deseg@tusd1.org); TUSD; Lois Thompson; Juan Rodriguez; Rubin Salter, Jr.; Savitsky, 

Zoe (CRT) (Zoe.Savitsky@usdoj.gov); Anurima Bhargava (Anurima.Bhargava@usdoj.gov) 

Subject: CMP/CBP 

 

Dr. Hawley: 

 

To further resolution of the draft CMP R&R (this serves as our alignment response), as well as the anticipated draft CBP 

R&R which we have not yet received, we would like to propose the following:   you present any requested changes you 

may have to these plans directly to the board for their consideration at their  October 14
th 

meeting.  This is because 

only the board can agree to changes to those plans.   Accordingly, we invite you to present your requested 

changes to the CMP and CBP directly to the board by sending them to Julie Tolleson on or before October 7th 

so that the board may provide direction on how to proceed.  In order for the Board to understand the 

modifications you propose, it would be most helpful if you would prepare a redline version of the plan(s) and 

incorporate your suggested changes.  That will permit the board to be clear on how it might align the plan(s) 

with your suggestions. 

 

We think this is the most efficient and productive manner to resolve outstanding issues with these 

plans.  Please let us know if you agree. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Patricia 

 

Patricia Victory Waterkotte, Esq. 
Rusing Lopez & Lizardi, PLLC  
6363 North Swan Road, Suite 151 
Tucson, Arizona  85718 
Tel: 520.792.4800 
Fax: 520.529.4262 
pvictory@rllaz.com  
www.rllaz.com  
 

  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION AND ANY DOCUMENTS ACCOMPANYING IT CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED INFORMATION BELONGING 
TO THE SENDER. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY 
NOTIFIED THAT ANY REVIEW, DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION OR USE OF THIS COMMUNICATION OR ANY OF THE INFORMATION IT CONTAINS IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION OF THIS TRANSMISSION IS ILLEGAL.  IF YOU RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE ERRONEOUSLY, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY DELETE THIS COMMUNICATION AND 
ANY ATTACHMENTS FROM YOUR SYSTEM AND DESTROY ANY COPIES.  PLEASE ALSO NOTIFY THE SENDER THAT YOU HAVE DONE SO BY REPLYING TO THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 
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